ILLINOIS SMALL COMPANY EXCHANGE CARRIER ASSOCIATION, INC.

2930 Montvale Dr. Suite B Springfield, IL 62704  Phone: (217) 698-2700 Fax: (217) 698-2715

May 28, 2024

TO: All companies that have received Certificates of Service Authority under Section 13-
403, 13-404 and 13-405 of the Public Utilities Act.

FROM: Administrator, ISCECA Illinois Universal Service Fund
RE: Data Request for October 2022 — September 2023 Illinois Intrastate Retail Revenues

The Illinois Small Company Exchange Carriers Association (“ISCECA”) is requesting all
companies that have received Certificates of Service Authority under Section 13-403, 13-404 and
13-405 of the Public Utilities Act to respond to this data request.

The ISCECA is requesting your company to provide the Illinois Intrastate Retail Billed Revenues
for October 1, 2022 through September 30, 2023. The requested Data Request and Instructions are
located at the websites referenced below. The information gathered will be used in conjunction
with the ISCECA’s administration of the IUSF Operating Year October 2024 through September
2025.

The ISCECA would appreciate your company’s timely response to the information requested in the
Staff Data Request.

Responses are due by July 15, 2024 and must be submitted online at:
https://usflogon.vantagepnt.com/

Web portal registration instructions can be found at:
https://usflogon.vantagepnt.com/USF _Registration Instructions.pdf

Additional information regarding the IUSF can be found at:
https://www.vantagepnt.com/susf/illinois/

All inquiries and responses associated with the request should be directed to:

Dennis Smith, CPA
Vantage Point Solutions
2930 Montvale Dr. Suite B
Springfield, IL 62711
Telephone: (217) 698-2700
E-mail: iusf-administrator@vantagepnt.com
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